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TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley, Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: December 24, 2009  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  January 12, 2010 
 
 
The Council agenda for January 12, 2010, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 
 

• Class C Liquor - Sgt. Peppers, 116 Welch Avenue 
• Class B Liquor - Quality Inn & Suites Starlite Village Conference, 2601 E. 13th Street 
• Class C Liquor - Café Beau, 2504 Lincoln Way 
• Class C Beer - Casey’s General Store #2560, 3020 South Duff Avenue 
• Class C Liquor w/Outdoor Service - Café Shi, 823 Wheeler Street, Suite #5 
• Class A Liquor - American Legion Post #37, 225 Main Street 
• Class B Native Wine – Coe’s Floral and Gifts, 2619 Northridge Parkway 

 
A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Quality Inn and Suites Starlite 
Village, Café Shi, The American Legion, or Coe’s Floral and Gifts.  The police department would 
recommend renewal. 
 
A search of records for Sgt. Pepper’s included 7 violations for on premises and two over occupancy 
violations in the past twelve months.  Most of this activity occurred in the first half of the year and corrective 
action was taken by the establishment. 
 
Café Beau had two violations for on premises.  There were no other violations. 
 
An employee of Casey’s was cited during a police compliance check for selling alcoholic beverages to 
underage persons.  This occurred on January 17, 2008.  Since that time, Casey’s has passed additional 
compliance checks.   
 
In each of these cases, the police department would recommend renewal. 
 
 


